Jedan Cavero

Philippines



jedan.cavero@vsu.edu.ph



linkedin.com/in/jedancavero

Summary

A project manager at the Office of the Director for Innovation, Visayas State University. He currently works for the Regional Agri-aqua Technology Business Incubation Program of ViCARP funded by the Philippine. by DOST-PCAARRD. His past research engagements include Result-Based Monitoring and Evaluation (RBME), Climate-Risk Vulnerability Assessment, Impact Assessment, and Natural Resource Valuation. He has teaching experience in Mathematical Economics, Intermediate Microeconomics, Cost-Benefit Analysis, Applied Economics, and General Economics.

Experience



Science Research Specialist I

Visayas State University

Jan 2023 - Present (7 months)

Regional Agri-aqua Technology Business Incubation Program of ViCARP

Science Research Assistant

Visayas State University

May 2021 - Present (2 years 3 months)

DOST-PCAARRD-VSU Agriculture and Food Technology Business Incubator (AFTBI)

Commercialization of Selected Agriculture and Food Technology through Business Incubation

Science Research Assistant

Visayas State University

Jun 2020 - Apr 2021 (11 months)

Result-based Monitoring and Evaluation of Yolanda Rehabilitation and Recovery Program

Science Research Assistant

Visayas State University

Sep 2019 - May 2020 (9 months)

Climate Risk Vulnerability Assessment (CRVA) and Cost-Benefit Analysis (CBA) of selected Climate-Resilient Agriculture (CRA) practices in Central Visayas

Science Research Assistant

Visayas State University

Jun 2019 - Aug 2019 (3 months)

Assessing the Impact of Super Typhoon Haiyan (Yolanda) on the Livelihood of Coconut Dependent Farmers in Selected Areas in Leyte

Science Research Assistant

Visavas State University

Aug 2018 - Feb 2019 (7 months)

Natural Resource Valuation for Payment for Ecosystem Services (PES) Program (Phase II)

Instructor

Visayas State University

Feb 2018 - Jul 2018 (6 months)

Department of Economics

Science Research Assistant

Visayas State University

Aug 2017 - Feb 2018 (7 months)

Natural Resource Valuation for Payment for Ecosystem Services (PES) Program (Phase I)

Education

🔊 Visayas State University Main Campus - Baybay City, Leyte

Master of Science, Agricultural Economics

2018 - Present

Visayas State University

Bachelor of Science in Economics, Economics

2013 - 2017

Thesis: Determinants of International Migration of Overseas Filipino Workers (OFW): A Panel Data Analysis

Licenses & Certifications



Honor Graduate Eligibility - Civil Service Commission

Skills

Management • Research • Statistical Data Analysis • Natural Resource Economics • Impact Assessment • Stata • IBM SPSS • Teaching • Cost Benefit Analysis

Honors & Awards



Best Paper - Philippine Economic Society (PES)

2019

The 57th PES Annual Meeting and Conference

Paper: Assessing the Impact of Super Typhoon Haiyan (Yolanda) on the Livelihood of Coconut Dependent Farmers in Selected Areas in Leyte

Finalist - Visayas State University

2017

Phi Delta Outstanding Thesis

Paper: Determinants of International Migration of the Overseas Filipino Workers (OFWs): A Panel Data Analysis



Cum Laude - Visayas State University

2017